



Administrative Report

H.7., File # 26-0759

Meeting Date: 7/21/2026

To: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
From: ANDREW WINJE, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

TITLE

ACCEPT AS COMPLETE THE ARTESIA BOULEVARD SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT, JOB NO. 41330, AND AUTHORIZE THE CITY ENGINEER TO FILE A NOTICE OF COMPLETION FOR THE PROJECT WITH THE LOS ANGELES COUNTY REGISTRAR-RECORDER AND TO RELEASE THE RETENTION PAYMENT UPON EXPIRATION OF THE 35-DAY LIEN PERIOD AFTER SAID RECORDATION AND NO CLAIMS BEING FILED UPON THE PROJECT

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

- Replaced aging signal controllers and conflict monitors with current LA County standard
- Replaced aging and unreliable video detection systems
- Rewired traffic signal cabinets
- Replaced older protected-permissive 5-section left-turn signal heads with modern 4-section flashing yellow arrow (FYA) left-turn signal heads
- Replaced all internally illuminated street name signs and traffic signal safety lights
- Replaced existing U-turn signs
- Replaced all pedestrian signal heads and push buttons with modern standard equipment
- Added yellow retroreflective tape to all existing signal heads per current practice
- Associated signage replacements
- Installed new bicycle blue light detection feedback at Artesia/Rindge
- Constructed significant median modification at Artesia/Rindge to improve line of sight
- Revised signal timing with leading pedestrian intervals (LPI) and time-of-day based FYA operations based on collision history

On September 17, 2024, the City Council awarded Calpromax Engineering Inc., a public works contract for \$1,041,335 for the work. The field work for the Project commenced on September 15, 2025, after all equipment was procured and received. The delivery of new traffic signal controllers, experiences long lead times of six months or more, and additional coordination was required with Los Angeles County Public Works to test and receive the approved controllers. On March 24, 2026 the Project field work was reviewed by City and County staff. All punch list items

<u>Funding</u>		<u>Expenditures</u>	
Artesia Boulevard Safety Improvements Project #41330	\$ 786,298	Calpromax Engineering Inc.	\$ 1,090,106.08
Artesia Blvd Improvements Project #41080	\$ 159,858		
Traffic Signal Improvements Project #41200	\$ 143,950.08		
Total	\$ 1,090,106.08	Total	\$ 1,090,106.08

APPROVED BY:*Mike Witzansky, City Manager***ATTACHMENTS**

- Map - Artesia Boulevard Safety Improvements Project Job No. 41330